
 
 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 
 

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL 
906 Columbia Street SW  •  P.O. Box 42525  •  Olympia, Washington 98504-2525 

(360) 725-2966  •  fax (360) 586-9383  •  e-mail sbcc@cted.wa.gov  •  www.sbcc.wa.gov  
 

 
 
TO:  Wildland-Urban Interface TAG Members and Other Interested Parties 

FROM:  Jon Napier, TAG Chair 

SUBJECT:  Overview of W-UI Code 

LOCATION: Kittitas Valley Event Center 
  Tanuem & Nanuem Rooms 
  512 N. Poplar  
  Ellensburg, WA 98926 

DATE: November 6, 2008 

TIME: 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
2. Review and Approve Agenda 
3. Wildland Urban Interface Code 

Overview- Dan Bailey, International Code Council 
  Robert Garrison, ICC Fire Service 

4. TAG Workplan 
5. Other Business 
6. Adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
If additional information is needed, please contact Managing Director, Tim Nogler, at (360) 725-2969.  This 
meeting location is accessible.  Sign language interpreter service, assistive listening services, and communication 
materials in alternative formats including Braille, large print, and audio tape is available on advance request by 
calling the above number. 
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